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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 8:42 AM
To: ‘james@jumpinjams.com’

Subject: RE: Address Change

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.
Thank You

Cathy
Internet Access

From: james@jumpinjams.com [mailto:james@jumpinjams.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 7:10 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change

Hello,
I recently changed my address to a temporary address. 1 now have a permanent address.

I have a corporation (JADA INVESTMENT GROUP INC.) and 2 DBA’s (Fictitious Names) under that
Corporation (Jumpin Jams Music & More and -Vivid Media) that need the addresses changed..(both physical
and mailing)

~ JADA INVESTMENT GROUP INC.
—P08000015758

/_JUMPIN JAMS MUSIC & MORE '
VIVID MEDIA

Old Address: (For ALL)
184 Guy Strickland Rd.
Crawfordville, FL. 32327

NEW ADDRESS: (For ALL)
2671 Crawfordville Hwy #1
Crawfordville, FL 32327

Could you please let me know what department I need to forward this too; or possibly forward it for me.

Thank you,
Sincerely,

James Arnold
President
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